## Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – Thursday, June 8, 2023 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation Garry Talbert
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell phones-Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 9. Presentations:
- 10. Councilmembers' Comments:
- 11. Adopt the Minutes:
  - a. May 11, 2023 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
  - b. May 25, 2023 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 12. Parish Presidents Report:
- 13. Acadian Ambulance Dwain Meche, Community and Government Relations
  - a. Annual Permit Renewal for period of July 2023 to June 2024
  - b. Authorization of Annual Membership Drive for period of August 2023 to July 2024
- 14. Introduction of Steve Irving and also discuss zoning issues and plan of action Randy Delatte
- 15. Update on Planning and Zoning Investigation Jeff Ard
- 16. Grants Department:
  - Adopt a resolution authorizing the parish president to execute the servitude agreements and all other documents required in connection with the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) 1603-0283 West Colyell Creek Improvements and the 4277-0109 West Colyell Creek Drainage Improvements (Buddy Ellis Road to Middle Colyell Confluence.
  - b. Adopt a resolution authorizing the parish president to execute the Entity/State Agreement between the Livingston Parish Council and the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development for the Livingston Parish West Colyell Bridge Replacement Project (State Project No. H.015355) funded by the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development.
  - c. **Introduction of Ordinance:** to acquire immovable property for the parish of Livingston pursuant to the hazard mitigation grant program project number FEMA-4277-DR- LA-0131-Livingston Parish located at 8995 Cedar Springs Ave. Denham Springs, LA 70726.
- 17. Adopt a resolution authorizing the Parish President to enter a contract agreement with Thompson Consulting Services, to perform Standby Disaster Debris Monitoring & Management Services for FY 2023. LOHSEP
- 18. Adopt a resolution asking all commissions, committees, and boards appointed by the Livingston Parish Council to say the pledge of allegiance and say a prayer before all official meetings. – Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 19. Update on Lod Stafford Road Bridge project Jeff Ard
- 20. Introduction of Ordinance: Allocation of revenue to the Parish by DNR on monies generated on state CCS leases Garry Talbert
- 21. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of LP Ordinance 23-21:</u> Pink Tax Exemption for Livingston Parish Garry Talbert
- 22. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of LP Ordinance 23-22:</u> Prohibiting Biological Males from Competing in Female Sports in Livingston Parish Garry Talbert

- 23. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of LP Ordinance 23-23:</u> Amending LP Ordinance 15-18, Justice of the Peace and Constable Salary Provisions Randy Delatte
- 24. Adopt a resolution granting two waivers for Section 125-37(6) and Section 125-126(b) & (c) for Malcolm Ray and Holly Forbes located off of Bebe Lane in Council District 8 Randy Delatte
- 25. Adopt Resolution to name an unnamed road, "Lambert Lane," located off Country Lane in District 18- Randy Delatte
- 26. Adopt resolution for the annual appointment of the Livingston Parish Official Journal (July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024) Louisiana Secretary of State".
- 27. Zoning Re-classification(s):
  - a. Rezone Parcel #0626952A from Agriculture (AG) to Industrial (I1) for David Bennet (LEDC) for Hornsby Industrial Park in Council District 1 Jeff Ard
  - b. Rezone Parcel #0237644 from AG to C-2 for Bressler Enterprises LLC, located off of Florida Blvd. in Council District 1 Jeff Ard
- 28. Committee Report(s):
  - a. Finance committee
  - b. Ordinance committee:
- 29. District Attorney's Report:
  - a. Executive Session:
    - United States District Court

Middle District of Louisiana

Case 3:23-cv-00340-SDD-EWD

Ascension Properties, Inc.

Versus

Livingston Parish Government, Randall Delatte, Erin Sandefur, Gerald McMorris, Jeff Ard, Shane Mack and John Wascom

Complaint for Declaratory Relief, Injunctive Relief and Damages with Request for Jury Trial 30. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Thursday, June 1, 2023.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.